

***KILLINGHOLME FULLBORE CLUB***  
***Killingholme Airfield – DN40 3JY***  
***HOME OFFICE APPROVED AND AFFILIATED TO THE: N.R.A. & M.L.A.G.B.***

The name of the Club shall be the Killingholme Full Bore Club.

The Club shall be affiliated to the National Rifle Association and any other Associations considered necessary by the Committee.

The Club exists to:

Provide facilities for, and promote participation in, the sport of target shooting for the whole community in the sport of shooting.

Be non-profit making. Any surplus to be utilised to provide shooting facilities for the membership and under no circumstances be distributed to any individual nor the members as a whole.

- a) The standing orders accepted by the National Rifle Association, Home Office, Police and other properly authorised authorities shall be strictly adhered to by the membership at all times.
- b) Membership of The Club shall be open to anyone regardless of age, sex, disability, ethnicity, nationality, sexual orientation and religion as required to retain CASC status, but not those prohibited by law.

1. Membership shall be limited to no more than sixty five persons, five of which shall be reserved for “cadet” members. (young person’s between 16 and 18 years of age), sponsored by their parent or grandparent who must be a full member of the club). The sponsoring parent or grandparent must not shoot but supervise the cadet on a one to one basis. Only one cadet per supervising parent or grandparent..

2. The Club shall be organised and managed by an elected Committee drawn from the membership. The Committee shall consist of, a Chairman, a Secretary, a Treasurer, a Membership/Police Liaison Officer, a Range Maintenance Manager, and up to two other members pro tem each of whom must have a specific role and duties

3. The Committee shall be advised by a non executive Honorary President whose role when called upon, or as the need arises, is to advise the Committee and to conduct the annual election of the Committee at the AGM. The position is non-voting. The President will also be available to independently chair other meetings if requested..

4. Committee members shall be indemnified by the Club against any claim or demand in respect of any liability properly incurred in the running of the Club.

5. The Committee will ensure that the club, its property, members and visitors are adequately covered by insurance against third party public liability and actions on behalf of the club by its committee and employees.

6. All Club imbursements, payments, monies and Bank Accounts shall be handled solely by the Club Treasurer.

7. The Annual General Meeting shall be held on the first practical date after the 1<sup>st</sup> April each year (at least 21 days' notice in writing shall be given to members of such a meeting). A quorum of 10% of the membership is required, however, if the meeting is found to be 'inquorate' then after 15 minutes of the notified starting time of the meeting, those present will be deemed to be a 'quorum' and the meeting can continue to consider the presentation of accounts; reports from principal officers; election of Committee; ratification of, or amendment to, the Constitution, Range Orders, Club Rules; and Any Other Business.

8. Two Honorary Auditors may be elected annually from non-committee members prior to the AGM to examine the records and accounts of the Club for that year. They are required to confirm in writing that such are correct and a fair record of income, expenditure, assets and liabilities of the Club.

9. Trustees of the Club will ideally be committee members, appointed by the Committee. There will be four Trustees who will retain this office only while being paid up members of the Club. In the event that a Trustee ceases membership or leaves the committee it will be deemed that they have relinquished their trusteeship and the Committee will be empowered to appoint from the membership a replacement. Such changes must be reported by the Secretary immediately to the Land Registry, any other appropriate authorities and to the membership at the next AGM.

10. The Committee may remove from the role of members any member whose Firearm Certificate has been removed, whose conduct at the club, and elsewhere, is unsafe, objectionable, unseemly and likely to bring the Club into disrepute. The Committee may also remove members who fail to comply with any safety related Club regulation. Removed members are not entitled to reimbursement of subscription nor joining fee. Removed members may lodge a written appeal within fourteen days and meet with the Committee accompanied by a fellow member to explain their case. The Committee's decision will be final.

11. In the event of the Club being wound up the assets after expenses (such as legal or accountancy) shall be made over to the National Rifle Association, for use by them in community related target shooting sports.

Chairman..... Dated.....

Secretary..... Dated.....,

Treasurer..... Dated.....

Membership/PoliceLiaison.....Dated.....

**Ratified 15 July 2025 AGM**